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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum #432 s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CES CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Schools Heads
All Teachers Concerned

From: AGUEEO C. %NDEZ CESO V

Schools Division Superlntendent

-

Subject: Gift-Giving Day

Date: December 5, 2022

1. The Values Restoration Officers(VROs) and Samahan ng mga Tagapagtaguyod ng
Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao sa Rehiyong Uno-SDO Dagupan City sa Elementarya
at Sekondarya (STEPSEUR) Officers will conduct the annual Gift-Giving to the least
fortunate children in our city as part of the activities indicated in the action plan of
the VROs and STEPSEURSs.

2. The said activity will be held on December 16, 2022 at 9:00 o’clock in the
morning to be led by SDO-VRO non-teaching personnel.

3. The beneficiaries of the said activity are from Sitio Fisheries, Malued, Sitio
Carecaan, Pogo Grande, BJMP, AVRC and Bahay Kalinga.

4, The essential goods will be voluntarily given by the officers, other stakeholders,
and school personnel headed by their principal.

5. Submission of goods will start on December 9, 2022 and the repacking will be on
December 12, 2022 at 5:00 o’clock which will be taken charge by the VROs,
STEPSEURSs and ESP Coordinators.

6. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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